ENGINEERING, INC.

STRUCTURAL ENGINEERS

December 9, 2016
16-110

Mr. Jacob Condon

Battery Steele Brewery
554 Highland Ave,

South Portland, ME 04106

Mezzanine Framing @ 1 Industrial Way-Unit 12, Portland, Maine

Pear Jacob:

SRG Engineering (SRG) performed a structural analysis and design upgrades for the existing
wood framed mezzanine that will be supporting the proposed GD5-7HP Stationary Chiller.
Based on information provided Nason Mechanical, we understand this unit has a 1,100 pound
shipping weight; and a total design load of 2,000 pounds. As a result, this unit may be placed at
any location of the wood framed mezzanine as shown on our plan sheet S1 of 1 dated October
21, 2016; provided the joist-to-beam details are adhered to.

Professional services rendered are believed to be consistent with others performing similar work
in the geographic area at the time services were rendered.

Thank you for using SRG Engineering for your structural engineering needs.
Sincerely,
SRG ENGINEERING, INC.
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Steven R. Grant, P.E.
President
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PROUDLY SERVING THE COMIMUNITY SINCE 2001
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